

Subject: Re: Important clarification request
Date: Saturday, 30 August 2025 at 8:48:10 AM Gulf Standard Time
From: salah masry
To: Harjeet

thank you for the reply.

Yes I confirm Monday 4 pm.

Thanks again

Best regards
Salah Masri
+971551859769

From: Harjeet <harjeet@lutfilaw.ae>
Sent: Saturday, August 30, 2025 12:10:38 AM
To: salah masry <salahmasry@live.com>
Subject: Re: Important clarification request

Dear Saleh

Let's have a meeting on Monday to clarify the points as raised in your email ..please confirm the meeting at 4.00 on Monday .

Regards

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: salah masry <salahmasry@live.com>
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2025 10:02:45 PM
To: Karina <karina@lutfilaw.ae>
Cc: Harjeet <harjeet@lutfilaw.ae>
Subject: Important clarification request

Dear Karina, Harjeet

I would like to begin by thanking you for your continued efforts and commitment throughout the Dific court proceeding. I appreciate your ongoing support, especially during this challenging process.

After reviewing the claimant's recent submissions, several issues have come to my attention that I would like to discuss with you for clarification and guidance:

1. The claimant has alleged that, as the First Defendant along with the Second and Third Defendants and our legal counsel (your firm) submitted false statements generated by AI applications. These statements, as referenced in the claimant's submissions, reportedly included non-existent court cases and judgments, which are said to be

untrue and potentially misleading to the court. It was also mentioned that you acknowledged the error via email and requested additional time from the claimant's representative to correct these issues. Could you please clarify the process that led to this situation and explain how these inaccuracies occurred? I would appreciate your perspective on how this is being addressed and what steps could be taken to resolve it.

2. There is a concern regarding the submission of multiple applications and repeated documents as evidence, which the claimant suggests did not fully meet the court's requirements. This has been specifically mentioned in relation to the defense and counter claims submitted during July and August, which reportedly included duplicate documents of which didn't fulfill the claimant's request and lead for more allegations!

Could you please explain how these submissions were prepared and reviewed, and what measures are in place to ensure quality control in such matters? I understand that legal proceedings can be complex, and I value your expertise in handling these details.

3. As a result of the court's findings, I have been ordered to pay 300,000 dirhams to the claimant for wasted time. I want to reiterate that I was always prepared to provide any necessary support or documentation, and I recall sending several emails since then to notify you about delays in preparing the defense and evidence. If there were any specific challenges you faced in gathering the required materials, then you could have informed me earlier so we can address them collaboratively.

4. Additionally, the Third Defendant "my wife" has been charged to pay a portion of the damages. I am concerned about whether a travel ban could be imposed on her due to this judgment. If so, could you kindly advise as soon as possible? She has important travel plans soon, and a ban would have significant implications for her.

To summarize, I am seeking clarification on the following points:

- The circumstances that led to the submission of inaccurate statements and duplicate documents.
- The potential consequences of these submissions for me personally and for the Third Defendant
- Guidance on the risk of a travel ban for the Third Defendant

This situation has been difficult, and my intention is to better understand the current status and the steps could be taken to resolve these matters. I look forward to your guidance and working together to address these concerns promptly.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Best regards,

Best regards
Salah Masri
+971551859769